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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID /SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent f

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 4, S. 2024 RE:
CLUSTERED DISTRICT MASS TRAINING OF TEACHERS ON HIGHER
ORDER THINKING SKILLS PROFESSIONAL LEARNING PACKAGE
(HOTS PLP) FOR SCIENCE, MATHEMATICS, AND ENGLISH

DATE: January 22, 2024

Relative to Division Memorandum No. 4, s. 2024 re: Clustered District Mass
Training of Teachers on Higher Order Thinking Skills Professional Learning Package
(HOTS PLP) for Science, Mathematics, and English, please be informed of the change in
the resource speakers for the Cluster 2 — English and Cluster 2 - Mathematics, as
reflected in the table below:

From: To:
Mrs. Rosalie T. Soberano Mrs. Cherry Mae S. Laylay
Teacher III Teacher I
Bangbang National High School Bognuyan National High School
Mrs. Emily M. Soleta Mr. Reyniel G. Reyes
Master Teacher I Teacher III
Bangbang National High School Bognuyan National High School

All other provisions contained in the aforementioned Memorandum remain official.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.
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